








Hi Adonis,
It was very good to meet you, if brief, last Thursday when the group of us was in to speak to Commissioner
Clyburn. Louis suggested I reach out to you to try to schedule some time when we might have a more

comprehensive discussion of the work to improve communications services and increase opportunities to
participate in the broad media and telecommunications industries.

Might you have time this afternoon?

Mark Lloyd
Director - Media Policy Initiative
New America Foundation

202-255-2122

Mark Lloyd
Director - Media Policy Initiative
New America Foundation
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From: Tayloe, Monty [mailto:mtayloe@warren-news.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Janice Wise
Subject: RE: FCC Announces Hispanic Television Viewing Study and Next Step in Critical Information
Needs Study

Hi Janice,

| got your message, but i missed you again. | have a couple questions about this study and the critical
information needs thing. | wanted to know if this study had any kind of NPRM or comment process or
assocaited with it, and what prompted it being announced now. Also, are there any plans to do other
studies on other minority groups?. Does this study have any relationship to the ownership proceeding,
and the ADARAND studies that many groups have requested?

I'd also like to know what the releationship is between teh Hispanic TV study and the critical
information needs testing? On the CIN, can you tell me more about the model that will be tested, and
what market that test is in? Any specifics about the test would be welcome. Feel free to call if you
want, I'm gonna try real hard to answer.

Thanks,

Monty Tayloe
Associate Editor
Communications Daily

mtayloe@warren-news.com
202-872-9202 X251

From: Janice Wise [mailto:Janice.Wise@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 12:55 PM

To: press

Subject: FCC Announces Hispanic Television Viewing Study and Next Step in Critical Information Needs
Study

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: NEWS MEDIA CONTACT:

October 24, 2013 Janice Wise (202) 418-8165

Email: janice.wise@fcc.gov

FCC ANNOUNCES NEW STUDY EXAMINING HISPANIC TELEVISION VIEWING
AS PART OF COMMITMENT TO ENCOURAGE BROADCAST DIVERSITY



FCC also Announces Next Step in the Critical Information Needs Study

Washington, D.C. — As part of its long-standing examination of broadcast diversity issues, the
Federal Communications Commission today announced it will conduct a study of the relationships
among Hispanic television station ownership, Hispanic-oriented programming, and Hispanic
television viewing. According to 2012 Census data, 17 percent of the total US population — or 53
million people — are of Hispanic origin, representing the largest ethnic/racial minority in the
country.

The study will be the Commission’s first systematic examination of the Hispanic television market
and will be one of the first that will incorporate comprehensive data from the FCC’s recently
improved 323 ownership form.

With today’s announcement, the FCC is further demonstrating its commitment to gather data and
fund research and analysis to understand better how the Commission's policies promote the public
interest. The Commission has long understood that diverse participation in the broadcast industry
and access to diverse sources of information are vital to a robust democracy.

To examine characteristics of television viewing by this important and growing population
segment, and to ensure it has better data to inform its policies, the Commission will study, among
other things:

- The impact of Hispanic-owned television stations on Hispanic-oriented programming
and Hispanic viewership in selected local television markets;

- The extent of Hispanic-oriented programming on US broadcast television; and

- The role of digital multicasting in increasing the amount of Hispanic-oriented
programming.

Additionally, the FCC’s Office of Communications Business Opportunities (OCBO) has taken the
next step in its Multi-Market Study of Critical Information Needs. Incorporating feedback
received from its draft Research Design Model released in May 2013, this next phase will field test
in a single market the model that could be later applied to markets nationwide in determining
whether the critical information needs are being met.

-FCC-

For news and information about the FCC, please visit: www.fcc.gov

You have received this release from the FCC Office of Media Relations.
To view all of the latest FCC headlines go to the http://www.fcc.gov .

If you wish to stop receiving releases send a blank email to leave-531984-
83816.6475199a00c44f974f2f0aa2a33377f6@info.fcc.gov









“Any suggestion that the FCC intends to regulate the speech of news media or plans to put monitors in
America's newsrooms is false. The FCC looks forward to fulfilling its obligation to Congress to report on
barriers to entry into the communications marketplace, and is currently revising its proposed study to

achieve that goal.”

To read Chairman Wheeler's response to the CIN study: http://fcc.us/1p2fS0OS






In his first Q& A since joining the commission, O’Rielly spoke with B&C Washington bureau chief John
Eggerton about retrans, cross-ownership and more. An edited transcript follows.

Talk about the quadrennial media ownership review and the joint sales agreement item teed up for a vote
at the commission on March 31.

I have deep reservations about the efforts underway to limit JSAs [joint sales agreements]. I have spent a lot of
time reading the record, which shows that JSAs have been extremely beneficial to communities. Some
broadcasters wouldn’t be able to produce local news and diverse programming without these agreements. And
we are going to find a way to harm diversity and local news? It seems like a backward step, and I don’t see why
we would spend our time doing this.

What about the other parts of the item, including the retrans proposal and not loosening any ownership
regs? :

I have to look closer at the retrans proposal [and other elements] and the underlying authority provided to the
commission. My first obligation is the statute.

And on not loosening any of the crossownership regs?

I have a deep problem with that because, similar to [Section 706, requiring the FCC to report annually on
whether broadband is being deployed to all Americans in a reasonable and timely fashion], I was there for
202(h) negotiations, and 202(h) [which created the biennial—then quadrennial-—media ownership rule review]
was meant to go one way. We wanted to put some things in statute to make the commission review its media
ownership rules to reflect the current media marketplace. And 202(h) was intended to deregulate. But if it plays
out this way, there will be new burdens and no relief.

I think the marketplace has changed. I want to be thoughtful about this. I think there is room to modernize our

rules to reflect the current marketplace, but do it in a way that doesn’t harm localism, competition, diversity or
the public interest. I think the commission can do this. It does require work. The commission here seems not to
be doing the part it should be doing, and that is really harmful in my opinion.

You were involved in crafting incentive auction legislation. What would be your definition of a successful
auction?

First and foremost, my obligation is to implement the statute correctly, which is trying to entice existing
broadcasters to either channel share or give up their license or move from VHF to UHF, so we will free up
spectrum for new wireless services. That is success. Can we entice broadcasters to even close an auction? What
kind of spectrum are we actually making available so they can increase service?

But it is also to protect broadcasters that decide not to participate, that they are continuing to serve their market
and are protected, and their service replicated as the statute requires. And unlike other auctions, this actually has
a tie-in to revenue. Under the statute we are obligated to meet certain goals, trying to provide for FirstNet [the
interoperable broadband network the Obama administration has budgeted at $7 billion]; we have deficit
reduction numbers that are in the statute, NG911 and other things that are part of the equation for a successful
auction. That is important to me. You have a number of members [of Congress] who think FirstNet will be very
successful. I hope that’s the case.

We don’t have a great role in that here, but I did spend some time as the statute was being drafted. And so I am
really interested in making sure we can try and meet our revenue targets.



OH, REALLY? So, when O’Rielly is not regulating—or more likely, trying to deregulate— TV, what
does he watch?

“I watch a wide variety of programming. I was joking with public broadcasters that I don’t watch a lot of public
broadcasting, but my fiancée has me watching Rick Steves and his traveling of Europe. I happen to like a lot of
programs on FX. I think Justified is one of the greatest shows on TV, and Archer. But I am also fond of How /
Met Your Mother—we’re into the last three episodes.”

No House of Cards, the cynics’-eye-view of the Hill?

“I am behind on House of Cards, but I am about threé-quarters through the first season. As someone who has
spent a great deal of time in the Capitol and in politics, [I know] they do use their creative license well. There
are a lot of things that are really interesting, but we never, ever would have considered [them] in my old job.”

The chairman has just announced his new take on network neutrality rules using 706 authority. What is
your take on that approach and, if you could, give us a sense of what you think Congress meant when it
gave Congress that authority?

First and foremost, I disagree with the court’s decision on the authority they believe 706 provides the
commission. :

Why is that?

As someone who was there in the room when the deal was struck on 706, and all the pieces actually—I was
much younger and had fewer gray hairs—I have trouble, maybe, with what [recently] happened, but I remember
those conversations. They are stuck in my brain because they were so important at the time.

I remember what the language on 706 looked like when it came out of the Senate and how we changed the
language [in the House] and what our goals were.

And what were they?

Where I think the court erred, and where the commission erred—and hopefully at some point we will be able to
turn back and get to the original intent—is that most people were comfortable with the language being read as
congressional findings. It is very favorable language and does the best it can to say nice things about broadband,
but gives no regulatory authority to the commission.

At worst, but at maximum, is you could use the language in a deregulatory manner. It would take you in only
one direction. You couldn’t go the other direction. The absolute worst outcome is that the commission has
gotten to the absolute opposite direction.

You have to put it in the context for when it was drafted. I know the courts don’t have that opportunity and I
respect that. I disagree with their outcome, not how they have to analyze the situation. But, it was a Republican
House and Republican Senate. We're talking mid-1995. The hearings were in May and we actually signed it in
February 1996. So, you’re talking less than a year after the election.

If people think the commission has broad authority to regulate the Internet in pretty much any manner it wants
under an innocuous provision, I just find that hard to believe.

You have said you were concerned about regulatory spillover to edge providers.



I think there is ample evidence that content is king. You see that in other universes. He who has content has
something that people want, and that’s a good thing, and you can figure out the market relationship for how to
pay for that content and be able to service it. So I have always thought that the suggestion that the edge
providers are always the weakest is a fallacy. Some of them are very strong companies. And that is good for
America’s business.

Where I have trouble is when we believe that we need to help Google for some harm that hasn’t shown up yet.
In very few instances has the commission been able to document something remotely akin to network neutrality
violation if there was one. So, we are trying to regulate something we think might happen against providers who
in most instances don’t need our help. That seems like something that can be addressed in the marketplace.

I’m willing to [see it] proved otherwise, but I haven’t seen it yet.

What about the recent linkage some are trying to make between network neutrality issues and Comcast’s
peering deal with Netflix?

It is relatively new and I have not had a chance to study what the negotiation looked like. But my understanding
is it has been portrayed as a paid peering arrangement. That has worked out in the marketplace in a number of
settings. I’'m interested in seeing how it plays out going forward. The chairman has even said on a case-by-case
basis. So we will see what it looks like going forward. I don’t see a problem right now.

Should Internet Service Providers be able to block and discriminate?

I think that the question should be, do we believe any of those instances are going to happen. In my
conversations, their practices are meant to be in the best interests of the consumer because they maintain
revenue and business, so they try to serve consumers. They have no interest in blocking consumer’s access to
websites. So I don’t see a scenario where they have that harm.

What about discrimination?

The use of the word discrimination is somewhat misleading and slanted. Network management, something most
people would agree broadband companies need to do, is a reasonable and acceptable form of traffic
discrimination. Based on my conversations and reviewing industry practices, I don’t see evidence that
broadband providers discriminate against Internet traffic for competitive reasons, but rather that they do what is
necessary to manage their networks to enable the best consumer experience.

Let’s talk about mergers for a minute. Let’s say, hypothetically, that the FCC agreed to extend conditions
from a former merger into the future, and expand them to another company to achieve various public
interest goals, even laudable ones.

Well, I never talk about specific mergers. But I will say, in general, that I believe that if any merger should fall
into the square boundaries of what is being applied for and when arguments are made that they should reach
outside and grab different pieces that are unrelated to the merger, then that raises my red flag. I don’t know any
particulars, but to the extent there are pieces that are unrelated, that runs into a questionable area.

So you have that challenge flag in your pocket?

You have to take each case as they come. There have been some instances, not in the current chairman’s term,
but past lives where I have seen some mergers that I thought definitely had conditions that were way
unconnected and unrelated to the merger and not helpful to what our job is here, which is what is in the four
corners of our authority in the merger itself.



Is the broadband marketplace competitive?

It somewhat depends on how you define the broadband marketplace. Are you talking about residential or
business; are you talking about fixed or wireless? That matters. In Washington D.C., and other metropolitan
areas you have a number of fixed and wireless providers to choose from. In some parts of America you don’t
have that. You have wireless in most instances but you don’t have a number of fixed wireline providers. In
those instances that’s where the commission has tried to figure out how we get more broadband to those places
where it doesn’t exist. We’re going to spend Universal Service Fund dollars trying to make that happen.

So, it depends on where you are talking about and what you are talking about.

The FCC has concluded in recent broadband reports that broadband is not being deployed on a
reasonable and timely basis. Do you have issues with that conclusion?

I found the whole discussion about 706 very troubling. We already talked about how we got here. But to do a
180 for purposes of trying to find some scrap of a provision so they have authority, I disagree with. So, yes, I
have difficulty saying [that] when we have a broadband market that is pretty dynamic and most people in the
world envy, that is developing every day and companies are deploying and investing.

When would that [benchmark] be met? If not now, when is it ever going to get to that point? And even if we get
to that point, we’ll just raise the speed [and say] “not everyone has a gig at their house. Not everyone has a gig

to the garage.”
The H Block was the first of three auctions. Do you have any issues with the way that was conducted?

I don’t want to talk about that auction itself, but I have concerns any time an auction is less than pure in its use
of market forces. Here, we’ve kind of manipulated the outcome for purposes that may be meritorious. They
happened before I was here so I can’t judge all the details and factors that went into that. But I worry any time
the commission manipulates an auction.

You used the phrase “stay strong for freedom” at the end of your nomination hearing and again at the
end of your first FCC meeting. It had some people worried it was some kind of secret conservative
Republican rallying cry.

It is not intended to being anything more than a simple, benign phrase. It started very innocuously when we
were doing the reauthorization on the Internet Tax Freedom Act. There were a bunch of staffers and we were
called the Freedom Corp. Part of that was we are moving the Internet Tax Freedom Act and we would always
end the conversation with “stay strong for freedom” because freedom was Internet tax freedom. Move forward a
little bit and I became legislative director for [former Sen.] John Sununu and I made my signature line on my e-
mail to “Live Free or Die.” I took a lot of grief for that because it seems a little bit strong in terms of its
directive. But it is the motto of New Hampshire and I was working for a New Hampshire member. Well, things
being as they are, the 2008 election didn’t turn out exactly as I would have liked it or my boss would have liked
it or a lot of people would have liked it. I was comfortable with disassociating myself with New Hampshire
though I love New Hampshire, but at that time I was a little annoyed. And so I changed it to “stay strong for
freedom,” or sometimes just “SSFF.”

It is not meant to be offensive to anyone or a hidden agenda. It’s a very innocuous line. And how could you not
be for freedom? It’s what our nation was built on.



Justice just said in comments to the Supreme Court that whether a service like Aereo can ultimately get a
blanket license to carry TV stations—a separate issue from whether it is now violating copyright—will
have to wait for the FCC to define over-the-top providers. Shouldn’t the FCC be weighing in?

Truth be told, I haven’t had a chance to read the filing from DOJ. But I have spent a lot of time with what
people now refer to as over-the-top. We called it IPTV. We called it lots of things through the years since
probably 2005. I have spent a lot of time with these issues. | am sensitive to the innovation over-the-top
providers might bring. I am excited about what they may be able to offer.

But doesn’t the FCC have to decide whether or not to apply MVPD regs to over-the-top since that is
where the FCC is pushing video?

I’m not sure the commission is pushing video in any direction. In my time I’ve spent a lot of time on public
safety and 911, so I haven’t seen the commission forcing video in that direction. I’m not sure we need to answer
that anytime soon, but I’m willing to be convinced otherwise.

What is your view of how the FCC is handling the IP transition trials?

From what I can tell based on the conditions the commission imposed on those that might be interested it is
about what I expected. There are not a ton of people applying yet. In the first round you have one and a half
bidders. We don’t know what we are getting in the second round.

I have expressed my concerns that the conditions the commission imposed would probably deter applicants and
we’ll see if I'm right.

You are in the minority, but your predecessor, Rob McDowell, was able to use the bully pulpit to stake
out issues like the multi-stakeholder model of Internet governance, and getting the fairness doctrine off
the FCC books, and Republican commissioner Ajit Pai got plenty of attention put on the Critical
Information Needs study.

I congratulate Commissioner Pai and former Commissioner McDowell for their great work. I understand Rob
McDowell is still working in that space and I think that’s great.

From my perspective, [ will be active and aggressively pushing items. Understandably, I spent the first couple
months getting my feet underneath me and hiring great staff and getting to meet with everyone and getting what
I call a lot of firsts in the job. Meeting a lot of folks internally and externally, a lot of folks want to come and
make their case to me. So, I have enjoyed that process. But I will be very aggressive in articulating my views.

The chairman has dropped the Community Information Needs study, but the FCC still has a charge from
Congress and the courts to both promote diversity and weigh the impact of its rules on ownership
diversity. What was your view of the tabled study and how should it go about gauging diversity?

Let me start with the second question first. I don’t see, and no one made a compelling case that the CIN study
had anything to do with furthering the needs of the statute—whether the quadrennial review or the Sec. 257
review. [Every three years, the FCC has to gauge the market barriers to entry for small businesses and
entrepreneurs.] The argument was that the study was supposed to address both those. I spent a lot of time on the
statute working on those provisions and I don’t see where this study fit into those goals. I’'m not sure of the
value-added of that study from the get-go.

Legitimate concerns were raised that I agree with and at that point the ship had sailed on the study, and it should
have been pulled and the chairman pulled it.



So, what do you do to gauge that interest? The Third Circuit has said the FCC will need to better justify
any diversity initiatives, and the FCC has some proposed diversity studies that seem to have disappeared
down a black hole.

Again, I don’t want to predict what a court is going to do and I don’t know how that is going to play out. I have
been kind of frustrated by some of the past decisions. I have difficulty with Prometheus [which concerned
media ownership rules] because, as I said earlier, the provision is supposed to be one way and the court said
otherwise. And I just disagree based on my experience. They believe you can go both ways with it. And if that
is the case, then you really haven’t done anything with the provision. If the FCC can go both ways, then that is
something the FCC can do anytime and the provision is not necessary to be in the statute.

To the other part of your question, I don’t know how we meet the court’s demands. I don’t know how we get
above that threshold and finally move forward in the court’s eyes. We haven’t been able to move forward in our
own eyes and act on the 2010 [rules]. We are four years late. I think it is a violation of the statute. I think it is
disgraceful. I think it is our obligation to end things as it was intended 1in the statute.

I don’t know how we are going to finish 2014 in 2014. That to me is extremely problematic.

If you could reform any FCC processes, what are the one or two that you think would be most helpful?
Our compliance with items we are obligated to do under the statute—things that we do a very poor job on.

Like what?

Our regulatory flexibility analysis, our cost-benefit analysis and our paperwork reduction analysis. Those things
have been given short shrift over a number of years, and I think that is a disgrace. I think we have an obligation

to do further study and analysis and more work in those spaces.

Are you at all worried about the process reform report’s disclosure proposal that some are interpreting
as requiring groups who comment to identify who is funding them?

I am trying to read what the chairman put out. That is certainly one way to look at it. If that is the way it was
intended, then I would have deep problems with that and I will articulate that at the right time.
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The study plans to undertake a “Qualitative Analysis of Providers,” which appears to
seek information on how all local news outlets — whether regulated by the FCC or not —select
and prioritize news coverage. As laid out in the study design, the study intends to “ascertain the
process by which storics are selected, station priorities (for content, ‘production quality, and
populations served), perceived station bias, perceived percent of news dedlcated to each of the
«eight CINs, and perceived responsiveness to underserved populations. . ‘Specifically, the study
plans to ask journalists, station owners, and corporate media group owners about their news
philosophy; what factors influence story selection, and whether and why story ideas are: rejected
in the newsroom.

The Commission is not a research institution but rather-a government entity with
authority to regulate some of the targets of the CIN Study. The Commission has no business
probing the news media’s editorial judgment and expertise, nor does it have any business in
prescnbmg a set diet of “critical information.” These goals are plainly inappropriate and are at
bottom an incursion by the government into the constitutionally protected operations of the
professional news media.

Beyond the fact that many of the goals of the study are inappropriate, we are equally
concerned by the Commission’s failure to state an adequate statutory basis for its action. The
‘Commission has not offered any legitimate justification for how a study of the “critical
information needs™ of communities directly contributes to its statutory duties, i.e., to review the
impact of law on market entry barriers for entrepreneurs and other small businesses.

Finally, we are also interested in how the Commission reached its determination that the
scope of the proposed study should be limited to Columbia, SC. The original scope of the study
would have covered multlple markets of varying sizes, but ultimately the FCC decided to focus
its initial efforts in just one city. Below, we seek answers as to the Commission’s rationale for -

this decision.

In order to shed light on how the Commission reached the decision that the CIN Study, at
a cost to taxpayers of $900,000, would be resources well spent,” and also to understand how it
furthers the Commission’s statutory goal of “identifying and eliminating... market entry barriers
for-entrepreneurs and other small busmesses under Section 257, we request that you respond to
each of the questions below by January 10" and before proceeding further with any field test of
the study design:

1. How does the statutory language of Section 257 support the Commission’s contention
that it has authority to question the news media about editorial discretion and the content
it chooses to produce?

2. What other purposes or proceedings are the CIN Study designed to serve? If the CIN
Study is intended to serve other purposes or proceedings, detail the statutory provisions
that authorize such an undertaking and how the study will be used to further them.

o C]N Study Design at 12.
$'Make; Jonathan, “FCC, Having Spent. $209,000 on Barriers-to-Entry Preliminaries, May Spend $918,000 for

Research 2 Comnmmcallom Daz!y May 29, 2013, at 2-3.
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3. What steps are being taken to ensure that the CIN Study respects the First Amendment
rights of the news media to speak, and audiences to receive, information unfettered by
direct or indirect intrusion by the government?

4. How, if at all, will the CIN Study results be used in the Commission’s quadrennial media
ownership proceeding?

5. How will the results of the CIN Study be applied practically? Does the Commission
‘expect to offer governmental endorsement of the results and recommendations from the
study? Will the results and recommendations for news. coverage be. further incorporated
into regulation-of broadcast journallsm‘7

6. The press has reported that the Commission expects to spend north of $900,000 for the.
full study. Does that include design and implementation of the field test? If not, how
much money has been allocated to the field test, and how will the field test impact the
cost of later phases of the full study?

7. How do the changes to the study design respond to the public comments made in May
2013? Detail the considerations that informed the changes to the: study desxgn as wellas
the considerations that drove the selection of Columbia, SC as the appropriate field test
site.

The First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution is the beacon of freedom that makes the
United States unique among the world’s nations. We urge you to take immediate steps to
suspend this effort and find ways that are consistent with the Communications Act and the
Constitution to serve the Commission’s statutory responsibilities. If you have any questions,
please contact David Redl or Grace Koh with the Committee on Energy and Commerce at (202)
225-2927.

Sincerely,

Fred Upton Greg Waldén
Chairman Chairman
Subcommittee on Communications & Technology

Joe Barton Marsha Blackburn
Chairman Emeritus Vice Chair







FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS. COMMISSION
WASHINGTON

QFFICE OF.
THE CHAIRMAN

February 14, 2014

The Honorable Fred Upton
Chairman
- Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives
2125 Rayburn House Office Building
- Washington, D.C.. 20515

Dear Chairman Upton:

Thank you for writing with your views regarding the field test of the Research Design for
the Commission’s Office of Communications Business Opportunities (OCBO) Multi-Market
Study of Critical Information Needs (Research Design). I understand this is a matter of
importance to you, as it is to me, and appreciate the opportunity to provide addmonal

. information about the development and conduct of the Research Design.

The Commission has no intention of regulating political or other speech of journalists or
broadcasters by way of this Research Design, any resulting study, or through any other means.
The development of the Research Design was intended to aid the Commission in meeting its
obligations under Section 257 of the Communications Act. Section 257 directs the Commission
to identify and eliminate “market entry barriers for entrepreneurs and other small businesses in
the provision and ownership of telecommunications services and information services.” The
statutory provision expressly links our obligation to identify market barriers with the
responsibility to “promote the policies and purposes of this chapter favoring diversity of media
voices.” Finally, Section 257 requires the Commission to review and report to Congress on “any
regulations prescribed to eliminate barriers within its jurisdiction ... that can be prescribed
consistent with the public interest, convenience, and necessity.”

Under the statutory reporting requirement of Section 257, the Commission studies market
conditions to understand the scope and extent of market entry barriers. Past studies by the
Commission pursuant to Section 257, include History of the Broadcast Licensee Application
Process; Utilization Rates, Win Rates, and Disparily Ratios for Broadcast Licenses Awarded by
the FCC; Logistic Regression Models of the Broadcast Licensee Award Process for Licenses
Awarded by the FCC, and the FCC Econometric Analysis of Potential Discrimination Utilization

' Ratios for Minority and Women-Owned Companies in FCC Wireless Spectrum Auctions. The
"Research Design is a precursor to any formal study. If used in any way, its goal would be similar
to those of past reports — seeking to identify whether potential market barriers exist and, if so,
whether those barriers affect diversity of media voices.



" Page 2—The Honorable Fred Upton

After the selection of the contractor for the Research Design, the Commission put the
design out for comment, inviting input from all stakeholders. Your letter and the opportunity for
pubho,xewew surfaced a number of issues and modification of the Research Design may be
necessary. My staff has engaged in a careful and thorough review of the Research Design with
. the contractor to ensure that the inquiries closely hew to the mandate of Section 257. While the -
. Research Design is a tool intended to help the Commission consider effective, pro-competitive

policies that would encourage new entrants, its direction need not go beyond our responsibilities.
We continue to work with the contractor to adapt the study in response to these concerns and
~ expect to complete this work in the next few weeks. As the revisions that we may implement
likely will require cost reassessments, we will provide you with further details regarding cost and
methodology as soon as they are available.

Again, thank you for providing me with your views on this matter.

Sincerely,

o 44

Tom Wheeler

cc: The Honorable Mignon Clyburn, Commissioner
The Honorable Jessica Rosenworcel, Commissioner
The Honorable Ajit Pai, Commissioner
The Honorable Michael O’Rielly, Commissioner
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Federal Communications Commission
445 12t Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Chairman Wheeler:

We write to express our grave concerns regarding the Federal Communications Commission’s (FCC)
defunct Multi-Market Study of Critical Information Needs (“CIN Study”).

It is impossible to imagine a rationale for the Commission to consider using the CIN Study under any
circumstance given its flagrantly unconstitutional implications. It is even more troubling that a
Commission spokesperson attempted to justify the CIN Study as a report on barriers to entry for
entrepreneurs and small businesses in the communications marketplace - particularly when consumers
are free to obtain news and information from a vibrant diversity of sources, including multiple
broadcast outlets, print media, cable networks, and the Internet.

The CIN Study, as it was originally envisioned, sought to collect information on the process by which
stories are selected and even asked about “news philosophy.” Such questions are wholly unacceptable
and alarming because they invite government intrusion into editorial decisions. While we are relieved
the Commission appears to have halted the CIN Study, it is nevertheless troubling the Commission was
on schedule to begin using a study that grossly intrudes on the First Amendment as early as this

spring. Indeed, it was not until the CIN Study received national headlines and earned broad
condemnation that the Commission took steps to remedy a problem that should have never occurred in
the first place.

We demand an explanation of how the Commission internally justified the CIN Study as fulfilling its
statutory requirement to report on market barriers to entry, as well as the costs incurred by the
Commission on this blatantly inappropriate study. We also insist all commissioners be involved in
future statutorily required studies in order to guard against the clear potential for abuse.

H#HH##

From: Courtney Reinhard [mailto:Courtney.Reinhard@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 4:33 PM

To: Farrell, Sean (Commerce)

Subject: FW: Technology Breaking News

FYI

From: POLITICO Pro [mailto:politicoemail@politicopro.com]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 4:30 PM

To: Courtney Reinhard

Subject: Technology Breaking News

The FCC is pulling the plug on a controversial survey that would have delved into newsroom activities,
according to an FCC spokesman. “The FCC will not move forward with the Critical Information Needs study.
The Commission will reassess the best way to fulfill its obligation to Congress to identify barriers to entry into
the communications marketplace faced by entrepreneurs and other small businesses.”
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Mike ORielly

From: Leslie Larson <llarson@nydailynews.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2014 6:46 PM

To: Mike ORielly

Subject: Comments to the Commissioner

Leslie Larson (llarson@nydailynews.com) writes:

Hi,

I'm a reporter from the NY Daily News. Since FCC commissioner Ajit Pai has been so vocal about the FCC’s "Multi-Market
Study of Critical Information Needs” (CIN), was wondering if you had any comment?

Thanks,

Leslie Larson

Leslie Larson
New York Daily News: Politics reporter
(212) 210-1884 = llarson@nydailynews.com » @leslielarson
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Mike ORiellz

From: Courtney Reinhard

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:50 PM

To: Mike ORielly

Subject: FW: Commissioner O'Rielly's Statement on FCC CIN Study
Attachments: CIN Study News Release.pdf

FYI

From: Susan Fisenne

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:47 PM

To: Susan Fisenne

Cc: Susan Fisenne; Courtney Reinhard

Subject: Commissioner O'Rielly's Statement on FCC CIN Study

FYI-

Susan

Susan Fisenne

Confidential Assistant

Office of Commissioner Mike O’Rielly
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

(202) 418-2301
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: NEWS MEDIA CONTACT:
February 26, 2014 Courtney Reinhard, 202-418-2013
E-mail: Courtney.Reinhard@fce.gov

Statement of FCC Commissioner Michael O’Rielly on the Commission’s
Critical Information Needs (CIN) Study

Washington, D.C. — Commissioner Mike O’Rielly issued the following statement today:

“*House and Senate Republicans, along with Commissioner Ajit Pai, have voiced their serious
concerns about the Commission’s Critical Information Needs (CIN) study. While I was not at
the Commission when the study was authorized, | share those concerns. I appreciate the
Chairman’s willingness to make revisions, but I am afraid that tweaking it is just not enough. If
any value was ever to come from this particular exercise, that ship has sailed. It is probably time
to cancel the CIN study for good.”

-FCC -



Mike ORiell

From: Katy Bachman (via Twitter) <notify@twitter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 4:53 PM

To: Mike ORielly

Subject: Katy Bachman (@KatyontheHill) mentioned you on Twitter!
Mike O’Rielly, ﬂ
You were mentioned in a Tweet!

£ Katy Bachman @KatyontheHill

6‘ ¥ - @mikeofce: "It is probably time to cancel
the CIN study for good." @ Adweek
adweek.com/news/press/gop...

4 Reply to @KatyontheHill ‘ t‘.Retweet K Favorite

Forgot your Twitter password? Get instructions on how to reset it.

You can also unsubscribe from these emails or change your notification settings. Need help?
If you received this message in error and did not sign up for Twitter, ¢click not my account.
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market St.; Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103



Mike ORiell

From: Phoenix Center (via Twitter) <notify@twitter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 5:14 PM

To: Mike ORielly

Subject: Phoenix Center (@lawandeconomics) mentioned you on Twitter!
Mike O’Rielly,
You were mentioned in a Tweet! g '

i‘!i Phoen.ix Center @lawandeconomics

7N @mikeofce: #FCC CIN Study not end of the
story. #FCC now wants non-profits &
academics to disclose donor lists.
tinyurl.com/nf5bp8l

4 Reply to @lawandeconomics ’ 3 Retweet WFavorite

Forgot your Twitter password? Get instructions on how to reset it.

You can also unsubscribe from these emails or change your notification settings. Need help?
If you received this message in error and did not sign up for Twitter, click not my account.
Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market St., Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103





